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MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Docket No. 22-53-EL Service List 
From: Cynthia G. Wilson-Frias 
Date: February 17, 2023 
Re: The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a Rhode Island Energy’s FY 2024 Electric 
Infrastructure, Safety, and Reliability Plan (Electric ISR Plan) 
 

REVISED PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE 
 

The following represents the procedural schedule.  The response time for discovery is 14 
calendar days. 
 
The Company requested that its tax witness be allowed to testify one time at the Gas ISR hearing 
on the common tax issue to both Electric and Gas ISR matters. There being no objection, the 
request was accepted by Chairman Gerwatowski. 
 
01/17/2023  RI Energy and Division responses to the PUC’s January 3, 2023 Briefing 

Memorandum.  The PUC will rule shortly after at an Open Meeting which will 
define the scope of the docket 

01/18/2023  Deadline to file Motion to Intervene 
02/14/2023  Intervenor Testimony 
02/23/2023 Division and Attorney General Testimony or position statement 
03/02/2023 RI Energy Reply or Settlement     
03/08/2023 9:30 A.M.  Hearing commences.  Division and Intervenor responses to any new 

evidence presented in the Reply will be elicited through direct examination.  The 
Company will then present its witnesses for cross examination followed by the 
Intervenor and Division witnesses’ cross examination. 

03/09/2023 Hearing will continue, if needed 
03/21/2023 Hearing will continue, if needed 
03/22/2023 Hearing will continue, if needed 
 
 
Copy: Linda George, Division Administrator 
            Commissioners 


